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Legislative File No: 2022-0583

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ken Elwert, Director of Parks & Natural Resources
DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBJECT: 2023-2027 Parks and Recreation Master Plan

REQUEST:
The Parks and Natural Resources Department is requesting that Council adopt the 2023-2027

Parks and Recreation Master Plan.

BACKGROUND:

An up-to-date 5-year Parks and Recreation Master Plan is required to qualify to apply for state and
federal grants. The 2023-2027 Master Plan update was available for review on the City's website,
the Parks and Natural Resource Office and the Rochester Hills Library. The Master Plan was
distributed directly to the Planning Commission members for comment. The public was also given
the opportunity to voice their opinions through an on-line survey and a public hearing was held at a
regularly scheduled City Council meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Parks and Natural Resources Department recommends that Council adopt the 2023-2027
Parks and Recreation Master Plan.
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